Case 6:16-cv-00069-RP-JCM Document 15-2 Filed 06/16/16 Page 1 of 5

EXHIBIT B
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ERNEST H. CANNON
P.O. Box 1193
Stephenville, Texas 76401

Phone: (254) 918-1006
Fax: (254) 918-2005

JUNE 16, 2016

Mr. Stephen C. Dillard
Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP
1301 McKinney, Suite 5100
Houston, Texas 77101

BY FAX: (713) 651-5246

Mr. Gary Douglas Welch

Baylor University Office of General Counsel
One Bear Place #97034

Waco, Texas 76798

BY FAX: (254) 710-3843

Dear Mr. Dillard and Mr. Welch

As you know, | represent Coach Art Briles in the matter of his termination, in
breach of his written contract, as Head Football Coach on May 26, 2016.
Attached is a copy of my motion to substitute counsel which is being filed today
on his behalf in Case No. 6:16-CV-00069; Jasmin Hernandez, Plaintiff v. Baylor
University Board of Regents; Art Briles, in his official capacity as head football
coach; lan McCaw, in his official capacity as athletic director, Defendants; United
States District Court, Western District of Texas, Waco Division.

The allegations made against Coach Briles in the Hernandez lawsuit are similar to
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and, in some instances, identical to the allegations made against Baylor University
and the Baylor Board of Regents. The conflict between the named Defendants is
obvious from and inherent in the pleadings filed, of which Baylor University, and
of course, Mr. Welch have had notice since the date of its filing on March 30,
2016. We have just learned that Baylor is scheduled to mediate the Hernandez
case on Friday, June 17, 2016, and it has been publicly announced in the media
that “Baylor University and former football coach Art Briles want to quickly settle”
the Hernandez federal civil rights law suit.

As of the date that Baylor University terminated Coach Art Briles as Head Football
Coach, May 26, 2016, Mr. Welch and any other lawyer who represents both
Baylor and Coach Art Briles in the Hernandez case, or any other case, are in direct
violation of numerous provisions of Article X, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas, relating to conflict of interest and
confidentiality, including but not limited to the following: Rule 1.02(a)(1) and (2);
Rule 1.03(a) and (b); Rule 1.05 (a) and (b)(1)(ll) and (2) and (4); rule 1.06(b)(1) and
(e); Rule 1.08(f); Rule 3.04(a) and Rule 3.07(a).

Additionally, as of the date that Baylor University terminated Art Briles as Head
Football Coach, Baylor University, Mr. Welch and any other lawyer who
represents Baylor and Coach Art Briles jointly in the Hernandez case, or any other
case, are legally, morally and ethically liable to Art Briles and responsible for
damages under Texas statutory and common laws for breach of contract, fraud,
libel and slander, misrepresentation, breach of fiduciary duty, negligence and
intentional infliction of emotional distress, among others.

In light of the foregoing, this will serve as notice to you, Baylor University and any
lawyer who is currently representing Baylor University and Art Briles jointly in any
litigation against them that Mr. Briles does not waive any of his rights under the
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct pertaining to conflict of interest, breach
of confidentiality, breach of contract, release of information whether privileged or
non-privileged, and whether to accept an offer of settlement of a matter.

Further, without being provided current information and without having an
opportunity to consider this information, Mr. Briles does not wish to settle the
Hernandez civil rights litigation and does not consent to any settlement in that
case or in any other case in which is is jointly named as a defendant and currently
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outstanding or filed in the future.

This letter will serve as notice to Baylor University and any lawyer who is currently
representing Baylor University and Art Briles jointly to immediately turn over to
me the entire contents of each and every one of their litigation files, including any
and all privileged or non-privileged information contained in such files. Such
information must specifically include (1) all of the investigation documentation
and interview notes and materials, oral or video recordings, emails, text messages
and any information of whatever type that was gathered by the law firm of
Pepper Hamilton from Baylor University and Coach Art Briles which concluded in
its published Findings of Fact; (2) any and all documentation including minutes of
meetings of the Board of Regents which considered or lead to the firing of Art
Briles as Head Football Coach of Baylor University; (3) any and all notices of claims
from other potential plaintiffs to Baylor University; and (4) any and all
investigative material including statements, videos, photographs or other
documentation pertaining to crimes alleged to have been committed by any
Baylor athlete; (5) any and all policies and procedures of Baylor University in
existence at the time of Plaintiff Hernandez's allegations that Art Briles had in
place as Head Football Coach to supervise faculty and staff, implement safeguards
for female students, monitor or supervise football athletes, train and/or educate
student-athlete members of the Baylor football team regarding sexual misconduct
and monitor or ensure that student athletes are not brought on to campus with
regard to the safety of other students; (6) all correspondence, including emails,
with opposing counsel; (7) any and all information obtained by Pepper Hamilton
from Coach Art Briles; (8) all pleadings and discovery received or filed in any case
in which Coach Art Briles is a named Defendant along with Baylor University; (9)
any and all of the investigation documentation and interview notes and materials,
oral or video recordings, emails, text messages and any information of whatever
type that was obtained by Doug Welch, Lisa Brown, or any other representative of
Baylor University for purposes of the Hernandez litigation or any other civil
litigation involving allegations against Coach Art Briles.

By way of background, Pepper Hamilton first met with Coach Art Briles in
February of 2016. Baylor University’s General Counsel met with Coach Art Briles
in early April of 29016. Baylor University release the Pepper Hamilton Findings of
Fact and summarily terminated Coach Art Briles, in breach of his employment
contract on May 26, 2016. The date of his termination without the contractually
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required notice of hearing and pre-termination hearing, was several weeks after
the Hernandez litigation was filed. The conclusion is inescapable that the motive
of Baylor University and the Board of Regents was to use its Head Football Coach
and the Baylor Athletic Department as a camouflage to disguise and distract from
its own institutional failure to comply with Title IX and other federal civil rights
laws. It is equally clear from the actions of Baylor University and the Board of
Regents, both in the media and in its oral and written communications with Coach
Briles since his wrongful termination, that they have ignored and repeatedly
violated the clear duties that they owe under Texas law and by contract to Art
Briles. Baylor University and the Board of Regents have refused to provide Coach
Art Briles with any information or grounds which they used to support the
termination of his employment. Anything that Baylor University or the Board of
Regents have discovered or learned pertaining to Coach Art Briles is privileged
and confidential and must be turned over to me immediately.

Prior to and since the date of the filing of the Hernandez lawsuit, Baylor University
and the Board of Regents have taken a multitude of actions that are in direction
violation of their fiduciary duties to Art Briles and represent a clear and
undeniable conflict of interest between Art Briles and Baylor University and the
Board of Regents. Baylor's immediate compliance with the requests made in this
letter is both mandatory and in accordance with all applicable law.

Yours very truly,

ERNEST H. CANNON

EHC:jph



